" Unknown

Erom: - Macfadden, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 11:49 AM
To: Rak, lhor W

Cc: _ - Olexy, Christina

Subject Trial 31

Attachments: Trial_0031_investigator_listing.doc
Hi ifior,

We're trying 1o put SQL study #31 to bed (haloperidol non-responders randomized to SQL or THorazine). As nene of us
were.invelved.inthe study, we were wondering if there was a lgad Pl outside AZ that was named in this project?

thanks,
Wayne = . .
—----Ongmal Message—----
- From: Oiexy, Chnstma )
Sent: Monday, Gctober 06, 2003 2:24 PM
To: Gaddy, James )
Cc: Purfisiey, Gregory; Brown, David H; Bockiath; Nancy; Macfadden, Wayne

Subject: . Trial 31 interpretation of data - follow-up

Trial 8031 investig
ator | hstm

Jim - Attached is & comprehensive listing of investigators. Included are multiples for some sites that may
reflect changes made both tothe assigned Pls and to the sites addresses. Wayne is going to ask thor if
there was & principal investigator named.

Tina
- Chiistina Olexy . .-
- christina 019xv0a%tra7ener'a com.
' ':CNS Clisiical Trial Nianahement
- phone:302886 3803 fax 302:886 1513
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